Finger Lakes

Division Meeting Minutes

August 2013 Division Meeting

Location: The Log Cabin Restaurant, Macedon, NY

Lt. Gov. Bill convened the meeting at 7:00PM. Host club was Farmington-Victor.

The meeting started with song and pledge followed by opening prayer by Lt. Gov. Designate David Jacobus.

Introduction of past dignitaries in attendance was followed by a roll call of the clubs: Brighton 3 + 1, Canandaigua 1, Farmington-Victor 5, Lakeshore-Rochester 3, Newark 1, Palmyra-Macedon 3, Penfield-Perinton 5 + 1, Penn Yan 5, Seneca Falls-Waterloo 2, Webster 3.

The Secretary's Report was accepted on a motion from Jordan Neuringer, seconded by Dick Brown, carried by those in attendance.

The Treasurer's Report was distributed by David Wolf, reviewed and on a motion from Barbara Pringle, seconded by Mary Ann Gallagher, carried by those in attendance the report was accepted.

SPD Key Club Lt. Gov. Josh Hill read a message sent by Rylan Blowers, current Key Club Lt. Gov. Josh advised the group that the Key Clubs are inactive during the summer months and some clubs will have new advisors when they meet in the fall. Josh gave a report about the Key Club Conference in Washington where he was not elected International Trustee, there were 32 candidates nominated for this position.

The meeting adjourned for a 15 minute refreshment break.

Upon reconvening, Lt. Gov. Bill said he is still trying to get a room at the convention site for caucus; he will contact Ann Seward for assistance. <u>Lt.Gov</u>. Bill asked for a show of hands of how many plan to attend the conference. Ann Seward has taken care of the dinner reservations for the conference for our division.

PDLtG Barb Pringle asked the clubs to submit the forms for the Governor's Project and First Lady's Project so they will receive credit for completing them. If any club needs books or clothing for these projects contact Barb.

Lt. Gov. Bill advised the group that the Ronald McDonald House Pull Tab project will continue next year so please collect and bring them to the division meetings.

Jim Paduchowski gave a report on the results of the ticket raffle fundraiser for the Eliminate project. A total of \$3281 was collected from ticket sales. \$1487.86 went to the Eliminate Project fund and the remaining monies were divided into 3 winners who were Diana Simone, Bob Shull and Peg Bobzin.

At this point, the Lt. Gov. banner, bell and gavel was transferred from the Penn Yan club by President Carol Oswald to the Farmington-Victor club President Barbara Years.

Jordan Neuringer announced he does not have the 2013 - 2014 officer information for the following clubs: Farmington-Victor, Lakeshore-Rochester, Newark, Seneca Falls-Waterloo and Webster. Please go on-line to the division website to fill out this information ASAP. This information is needed for the new club officer roster and also for the name badges for the coming year.

Outgoing Lt. Gov. Bill thanked the club members for their support during his year and turned the meeting over to Lt. Gov. Designate David who spoke about his coming year.

- *We need to strengthen club membership.
- *Phil Alamond and Jim Paduchowski will continue to chair the Eliminate Project.
- *We will continue the Ronald McDonald pull tab project.
- *Jim Exten will be our Spiritual Aims chair.
- *Mary Ellen Kahn will assist David with a membership workshop at convention.
- *The Chemung Division will partner with the Finger Lakes Division for a Key Leader Program.
- *The Governor's request is to turn around the current membership trend and he will be speaking with Lt. Gov. David once a month for updates.
- Lt. Gov. Designate David advised the group no decision has been made yet on the location for next year's division meetings, it will be either The Log Cabin in Macedon or Eddie O'Brien's in Farmington. The decision will be made and communicated to the clubs prior to the October meeting.

Closing Prayer was given by Lt. Gov. Designate David Jacobus and the meeting was adjourned.

The next division meeting will be on Monday, October 7, 2013 starting at 7PM at Eddie O'Brien's, Route 96, Farmington. New Governor Joe Aiello will be joining us for this meeting; please plan to come and show our Finger Lakes Division hospitality and Kiwanis enthusiasm to him. The host club will be Penn Yan. Please plan to come early and enjoy dinner and fellowship with Kiwanians prior to the start of the meeting.

Club Sharing Notes:
Farmington-Victor: Celebrated 25 Years of Women In Kiwanis on July 20th. Keynote speaker was Doreen Pillitere, Past NYS Governor; coming up on 9/24/at Eastview Mall, 7-9PM "College Fair" with 100+ colleges participating.
Respectfully submitted,
Linda M. Roby
Division Secretary

Monday, August 5, 2013

<u>next ></u>

< previous